VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Bids and Proposals

TO President and Village Board of Trustees

FROM William T. Lichter, Village Manager

O7033 &
DISTRICT All

DATE April 10, 2007 Agenda Date _April 19, 2007

TITLE Catch Basin Cleaning Project Bid

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela M. Podesta, Utilities SuperintendentﬁMP

RESULTS:

Date Bids Were Published 3/23/07 Bidding Closed

Total Number of Bids Received 6

4/6/07

Total Number of Bidders Meeting Specifications 6

Bid Security Required Yes
Performance Bond Required Yes
Were Any Bids Withdrawn Yes
Explanation:

No

No

No

Waiver of Bids Requested? Yes
If yes, explain: See Attached Memo.
Award Recommended to Lowest X Yes

Responsible Bidder?
If no, explain:

FISCAL IMPACT:
Engineer's estimate/budget estimate $80,000.00
Amount of Award $80,000.00 %9%?:755700 5542
Ol.
BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION:
See attached memo.

Has Recommended Bidder Worked for Village Previously
If yes, was quality of work acceptable

Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-1295?
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply

REVIEW (as needed):

Village Attorney XX

)
Finance Director XX %ﬂ- o Q%zzﬁ,-

Village Manager XX_\J .\~ VA A

_X Yes
X Yes
X Yes

Yes

Date

No

__No

No

Date o [1e/07

Date |t \ ;j?

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 4:30 pm

Wednesday, prior to the Board Agenda distribution.




MEMORANDUM
To: William T. Lichter, Village Manager
Through: Wes Anderson, Director of Public Works g/
From: Angela M. Podesta, Utilities Superintendent
Date: April 10, 2007
Subject:  Catch Basin Cleaning Bid

On April 6, 2007, six bids were received for the Catch Basin Cleaning project. This is
a new project to supplement our annual catch basin cleaning program, which is
currently performed solely by Village crews. The Village has a goal of cleaning one-
third of the Village-owned catch basins each year. This program is one component of
the Combined Sewer Overflow Operations & Maintenance Plan required by the IEPA
Permit for the Lombard Combined Sewerage Treatment Plant to reduce sediment
entering the treatment plant during rain storms.

The Catch Basin Cleaning project is budgeted in the Water & Sewer Capital Reserve
Fund at a cost of $30,000 for FY 06/07 and $50,000 for FY 07/08. This bid extends
over two fiscal years. Bids were received from the following companies:

Company Proposal Amount
United SEPEICSEOCIJ:IIEL&S@ Busters, $86,400.00
National Pg}v:ris;glisilging Corp., $65,100.00
A; ﬂ?ﬁ?ffﬁlﬁd $79,999.50
SherldanBiiI;I?{?clll;gl"Rd Sewer, $89,452.50
ProLiquidﬁrgi%fgfeﬁzal Services, $206,850.00
T rdseview 1L 10083650
Budget Estimate $80,000.00




National Power Rodding Corporation of Chicago, IL has performed work for the
Village in the past and their work was satisfactory.

Therefore, I am requesting the Board of Trustees award a contract for the Catch Basin
Cleaning Project to National Power Rodding Corporation of Chicago, IL, in an
amount equal to the total budgeted amount of $80,000 for FY 06/07 and FY 07/08 at
their April 19, 2007 meeting.



